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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #24-0188  
 CONFERENCE MEETING 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Greg Chavarria, City Manager 
 
DATE: February 6, 2024 
 
TITLE: Draft FY 2025 Commission Priorities and Themes – (Commission Districts 

1, 2, 3 and 4) 
 

 
At the Prioritization Workshop held on Friday, January 19, 2024, the City Commission 
shared their key concerns and priorities for FY 2025. Staff compiled the feedback and 
grouped ideas into priority categories for consideration by the Commission.  
 
Staff will make a brief presentation outlining the draft FY 2025 City Commission Priorities, 
solicit further feedback, and subsequently bring forward the finalized listing of priorities for a 
Commission vote at the City Commission Regular Meeting on February 20, 2024.   
 
Resource Impact  

There is no fiscal impact associated with this action.  

 

Strategic Connections 
This item supports the Press Play Fort Lauderdale 2029 Strategic Plan and Fast Forward 
Fort Lauderdale 2035 Vision Plan.  

 
Attachment  
Exhibit 1 – Draft FY 2025 Commission Priorities and Themes 
 

Prepared by: Yvette Matthews, Assistant Director, Office of Management and Budget 
  
Department Director: Laura Reece, Office of Management and Budget 


